

Tulare County Community Corrections Partnership

Minutes – May 28, 2019

Committee Name:	Community Corrections Partnership	Starting Time: 2:30 p.m.	Ending Time: 4:30 p.m.
Place:	Professional Development Center, 4031 West No	oble Avenue, Visalia, CA 93291	
Executive Committee Present:	Lisa Bertolino-Mueting, Public Defender, Tulare County Public Defender's Office; Michelle Bonwell, Chief Probation Officer (Chair); Mike Boudreaux, Sheriff-Coroner, Tulare County Sheriff's Office; Stephanie Cameron, Court Executive Officer, Tulare County Superior Court; Timothy Lutz, Director, Tulare County Health and Human Services; Jason Salazar, Chief of Police, City of Visalia		
Executive Committee Absent:	Tim Ward, District Attorney, Tulare County District Attorney's Office		
Members Present:		ant Public Defender, Tulare County Public Defender's Office; Adam Peck, Director, epartment; Rob Schimpf, Captain, Tulare County Sheriff's Office; Brian Winter, Captain, at	
Members Absent:	Executive Director, C-SET, Inc.; Tim Hire, Super Director of Court Operations, Tulare County Sup	r, Tulare County Administrative Office; Mary Escarsega-Fechner, Superintendent, Tulare County Office of Education; Sherry Pacillas, Superior Court; Dan Underwood, Assistant District Attorney, Tulare bb, Director of Human Services, Tulare County Health and Human Services	

County Staff Present:	Omar DeLeon, Prevention Services Coordinator, Tulare County Health and Human Services; Jason Elick, Supervising Probation Officer, Tulare County Probation Department; Laurel Hernandez, Supervising Staff Services Analyst, Tulare County Probation; Tracye Peck, Division Manager, Tulare County Probation Department; Kimberly Mendonca, Supervising Probation Officer, Tulare County Probation; Donna Ortiz, Director of Mental Health, Tulare County Health and Human Services; Joe Pinheiro, Supervising Probation Officer, Tulare County Probation Department; Tate Rankin, Division Manager, Tulare County Probation Department; Susanna Reyes, Inmate Programs Manager, Tulare County Sheriff's Office; Michelle Reynoso, Unit Manager, Tulare County Health and Human Services; Amy Story, Staff Services Analyst, Tulare County Probation Department; Reylourd Tan, Staff Services Analyst, Tulare County Probation Department
Guests Present:	

		Discussion	Person(s) Responsible
I.	Call to Order	Chief Bonwell called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. There was a quorum present.	Chief Bonwell
II.	Introductions	Introductions were made. Chief Bonwell introduced Laurel Hernandez as the new Supervising Staff Services Analyst for the Probation Department.	Chief Bonwell
III.	Public Comments	None.	
IV.	Announcements		Chief Bonwell
v.	Action Items		Chief Bonwell
	Approve CCP Meeting Minutes i. March 12, 2019 Approve AB 109 Growth Funding Distribution	Approved items a. and b. without modification, abstention, or opposition. Motion to approve: Mike Boudreaux. 2 nd : Stephanie Cameron Motion to approve: Timothy Lutz. 2 nd : Jason Salazar	

A 6-Month Evaluation of the Public Safety Assessment (PSA) was presented via the web. The PSA is utilized in more than 40 jurisdictions nation-wide. Tulare County is one of three counties in California using the PSA. b. Drug/Medi-Cal Presentation Michelle Reynoso and Omar DeLeon from HHSA gave a presentation on the Drug/Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS). DMC-ODS is a new model for Tulare County. There are about 30 counties in California that have opted in to the ODS System. One of the critical elements of the new continuum of care is that they will now be using the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) criteria. The goal is to see how they can get consumers in, in a timely manner, how to get them through the modalities, and how to get them the services they need so that they feel confident in their recovery. The DMC-ODS System should take effect July 1, 2019. Staff Services Analyst Reylourd Tan gave a presentation on recidivism, stating what it is, and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. d. Department Updates i. Probation Department Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca SPO Mendonca			Discussion	Person(s) Responsible
The PSA is utilized in more than 40 jurisdictions nation-wide. Tulare County is one of three counties in California using the PSA. Michelle Reynoso and Omar DeLeon from HHSA gave a presentation on the Drug/Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS). DMC-ODS is a new model for Tulare County. There are about 30 counties in California that have opted in to the ODS System. One of the critical elements of the new continuum of care is that they will now be using the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) criteria. The goal is to see how they can get consumers in, in a timely manner, how to get them through the modalities, and how to get them the services they need so that they feel confident in their recovery. The DMC-ODS System should take effect July 1, 2019. Staff Services Analyst Reylourd Tan gave a presentation on recidivism, stating what it is, and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. d. Department Updates i. Probation Department Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca	VI.	New Business		
Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS). DMC-ODS is a new model for Tulare County. There are about 30 counties in California that have opted in to the ODS System. One of the critical elements of the new continuum of care is that they will now be using the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) criteria. The goal is to see how they can get consumers in, in a timely manner, how to get them through the modalities, and how to get them the services they need so that they feel confident in their recovery. The DMC-ODS System should take effect July 1, 2019. Staff Services Analyst Reylourd Tan gave a presentation on recidivism, stating what it is, and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. d. Department Updates i. Probation Department Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca	a		The PSA is utilized in more than 40 jurisdictions nation-wide. Tulare County is one of three	
that have opted in to the ODS System. One of the critical elements of the new continuum of care is that they will now be using the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) criteria. The goal is to see how they can get consumers in, in a timely manner, how to get them through the modalities, and how to get them the services they need so that they feel confident in their recovery. The DMC-ODS System should take effect July 1, 2019. Staff Services Analyst Reylourd Tan gave a presentation on recidivism, stating what it is, and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. Many Story Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca	b	Drug/Medi-Cal Presentation		
through the modalities, and how to get them the services they need so that they feel confident in their recovery. The DMC-ODS System should take effect July 1, 2019. Staff Services Analyst Reylourd Tan gave a presentation on recidivism, stating what it is, and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. Amy Story Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca			that have opted in to the ODS System. One of the critical elements of the new continuum of care is that they will now be using the American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM)	
c. 1170-PRCS Recidivism Report and Fact Sheets Staff Services Analyst Reylourd Tan gave a presentation on recidivism, stating what it is, and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. d. Department Updates i. Probation Department Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca			through the modalities, and how to get them the services they need so that they feel	
and Fact Sheets and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state and other counties. Staff Services Analyst Amy Story spoke in reference to statistics on the 1170 and PRCS populations for the month of March 2019. Amy Story Amy Story Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca			The DMC-ODS System should take effect July 1, 2019.	
d. Department Updates i. Probation Department Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. DM Rankin DM Rankin Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca	c.	<u>-</u>	and what the current rates of recidivism are for Tulare County, in comparison to the state	Reylourd Tan
i. Probation Department Division Manager Tate Rankin spoke about success rates in residential drug treatment for the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca				Amy Story
the 1170 and PRCS populations. Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes. SPO Mendonca	d	Department Updates		
		i. Probation Department		DM Rankin
Supervising Probation Officer Ice Dinhairs should date on these on Dra Trial Manitoring			Supervising Probation Officer Kimberly Mendonca spoke in regards to PSA Outcomes.	SPO Mendonca
Supervising Probation Officer foe Pilineiro snared data on those on Pre-1 rial Monitoring. SPO Joe Pinneiro			Supervising Probation Officer Joe Pinheiro shared data on those on Pre-Trial Monitoring.	SPO Joe Pinheiro
Division Manager Tracye Peck commented on those on Pre-Trial Monitoring as well. DM Peck			Division Manager Tracye Peck commented on those on Pre-Trial Monitoring as well.	DM Peck

	Discussion	Person(s) Responsible
ii.Sheriff's Office	There is a slight increase in the jail population, which is pretty typical for this time of year. It is challenging but manageable.	Captain Schimpf
	The South County Detention Facility is currently in the process of going through many inspections. They will probably get to occupy in late Fall.	
	CDCR educators recently commended the TCSO for having the ACDC system in place in an in-custody setting.	Susanna Reyes
	They will now be using the High Set instead of the GED, which apparently has a higher rate of success.	
Next Meeting Date:	August 20, 2019 at 2:30 PM at the Professional Development Center (PDC) – 4031 West Noble Avenue, Visalia, California 93291	Chief Bonwell
Minutes Prepared By:	Amy Story	
	MINUTES READ/APPROVED BY: Michelle Bonwell, Chief Probation Officer	